
FOI 014_024 Response 

Request 

Please can you provide responses to the following questions in regard to your PACS, VNA, RIS, Digital 

Pathology, and Cardiology PACS systems used within the Trust.  

 

1. Please provide the name of the incumbent supplier for the Radiology PACS solution at your 

trust and what is the current contractual end date?  

 

2. Please provide the name of the incumbent supplier for the Radiology RIS solution at your 

trust and what is the current contractual end date?  

 

3. Please provide the name of the incumbent supplier for the Radiology Vendor Neutral 

Archive (VNA) solution at your trust and what is the current contractual end date? 

  

4. Please provide the name of the incumbent supplier for the Digital Pathology solution at your 

trust and what is the current contractual end date? 

 

5. Please provide the name of the incumbent supplier for the Cardiology PACS solution at your 

trust and what is the current contractual end date? 

 

Response  

Please note that Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health Foundation Trust explicitly provide mental 

health services and do not provide physical healthcare like an Acute Trust. 

Your request for information is therefore not applicable to the Trust. 

 


